From: Reagan, Kelly W.
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Hiland, Steve H,

Cc: Erickson, Matt S.; Long, Christopher S. {Finance); Preissler, Lisa A; Beckman, Amber M.; King, John
W.; Bush, Dave .

Subject: FW: Quotes

This letter serves as approval from Fleet for this purchase — simply attach the same to the legislation —
please. Please place Fleet in the approval path of your legislation. Please also note the 2 Brass Tagged
units that we junked as these are their replacements.

Thanks

Finance — this is part and parce! and so noted in our 2013 Buy Plan for R&P — which should be in hand
for you all in the next few days!

Thanks,

Kelly W Reagan

Fleet Administrator
4211 Groves RD
Coelumbus, OH 43232
Office: 614-645-6254

Cell: 614-554-2190




9035 Freeway Drive « Macedonia, OH 44056

Phone: 330-467-2250 « Fax: 330-467-8308

Serving Golf, Turf & Industry since 1940

TO: City of Columbus Parks and Recreation

Attn: Jack Castle

DATE:

QUOTATION

February 14, 2013

Prices quoted are those in effect at the time of quotation. This quotation Is subject to acceptance within 15 days.

'SALESPERSON| = . F(
Fellows Destination 14 Days of Order net 30
2 42-0010  |Smithco Super Star 2-WD $10,288.0 E
16 hp/12 kw Vanguard OHV Engine
2 26-008Q  [Rear Flex Action Infield Finisher-Leveler $1,716.00
2 43-011  |Center Mount Nail Scarifier with Guage Wheels $1,026.00|
2 42-011 Front Mount Aluminum Plow $631.00

FINANCE OPTION:

SUBTOTAL
TAX RATE

SALES TAX |

TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE

BY:

TOTAL

“S2752200.

Matt Fellows (614)403-5382




